James C. Sidlofsky Borden Ladner Gervais LLP

T (416) 367-6277 Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street W
F (416) 361-2751 Toronto, ON, Canada M5H 3Y4
jsidlofsky @blg.com T 416.367.6000

F 416.367.6749 Borden Ladner Gervais

blg.com

April 26, 2016
Delivered by RESS and Courier

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
26th Floor, Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:
Re: Milton Hydro Distribution Inc. — 2016 Cost of Service Distribution Rate
Application

Board File No. EB-2015-0089

We are counsel to Milton Hydro Distribution Inc. (“Milton Hydro”) in the above captioned
matter.

On April 13, 2016, the OEB issued a letter to all parties advising that the deadline for the filing of
OEB staff and Intervenor Submissions would be Tuesday, April 19, 2016, and that Milton
Hydro' s Reply Submission would be due today. Milton Hydro is working diligently to finalize its
Reply, but will need a brief amount of additional timeto complete it. We anticipate that it will be
filed by this Thursday, April 28, 2016.

We trust that this will be satisfactory to the Board, and we thank you in advance for your
consideration in this matter.

Yours very truly,
BORDEN LADNER GERVAISLLP
Per:

Original signed by James C. Sdlofsky
James C. Sidlofsky

CC: Frank Lasowski, Milton Hydro Distribution Inc.
Cameron McKenzie, Milton Hydro Distribution Inc.
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